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Storey, Corrine

Subject: FW: 11:30am PDE Call: BC Ferries & MRF
Location: MS Teams

Start: Fri 23-07-28 11:30 AM

End: Fri 23-07-28 11:45 AM

Recurrence: (none)

Meeting Status: Accepted

Organizer: Harrison, Veronica MOTIEX

-----Original Appointment-----

From: Harrison, Veronica MOTI:EX <Veronica. Harrison@gov.bc.ca> |5 22
Sent: July 28, 2023 8:56 AM ////
To: Harrison, Veronica MOTLEX; ; Jimenez, Nicolas

Subject: [EXTERNAL] 11:30am PDE Call: BC Ferries & MRF

When: July 28, 2023 11:30 AM-11:45 AM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: MS Teams

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of BC Ferries. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the
content is safe,

PDE

MO
CaS Veronica Harrison

loy
BC Ferries CEQ Nicolas

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device
Click here to join the meeting s.15
Meeting ID: |
Passcode: 515
Download Teams | Join on the web 5 15
Or call in (audio anly)
+1 778-401-6289, Canada, Victoria
Phone Conference ID: — 515
Find a local number | Reset PiN
Toll-free {audic only): 1-888-600-3289
Learn More | Meeting options
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Storey, Corrine

R
From: Hrenyk, Alyssa PREM:EX <Alyssa.Hrenyk@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: July 28, 2023 8:50 AM
To: Maida, Anna MOTI:EX
Subject: Teams link for 11:30

Here’s the Teams link ©)

Microsoft Teams meeting
Join on your computer, mobhile app or room device

Click here to join thew-

Meeting ID:

Passcode:

Download Teams | Join on the web

Or call in (audio only)
+1 778-401-6289, Canada, Victoria
Phone Conference ID:

Find a local number | Reset PIN
Toll-free (audio only}: 1-888-600-3289
Learn More | Meeting options

Alyssa Hrenyk {she/her)

Executive Cocrdinator

Office of the Premier

€. 250-883-1701 | e. alyssa.hrenyk@gov.bc.ca

| acknowledge with respect that my work takes place within the ancestral, traditional and unceded territories of
Indigencus Peoples
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Storey, Corrine

R
From: Storey, Corrine
Sent: July 28, 2023 7:59 AM
To: Joy MacPhail
Cc: Anderson, Brian; Jimenez, Nicolas
Subject: July 20-26 Summary and Data

Good morning Joy,
Attached are 3 slides for discussion with the Premier. Happy to revise, clarify etc.

Corrine

Ciscussion
Presentation Jul...

Corrine Storey

Vice President & Chief Operating Officer

British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.

500-1321 Blanshard St., Victoria, BC V8W 0B7

T: 250-978-1192 C: F: 250-388-9599

corrine.storey@bgferries.com s 15, 19
beferries.com | Facebook | Twitter |

Houde .
This message, including any attachments, is confidential and may contaly information tha is orivileged or exa2mpt from disciosure, It
fs intended only for the parson to whom it is addressed unless expressl autharized otherv by the sender, 1 you are now an

awchorized recipient, please notify the sender immediately and permanently destroy 2l copies of thic messagz and v attachments,
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Storey, Corrine

A R
From: Storey, Corrine
Sent: July 28, 2023 10:27 AM
To: Joy MacPhail
Cc Anderson, Brian; Jimeanez, Nicolas
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Re: July 20-26 Summary and Data
Attachments: July 2023 Tsawwassen to Swartz Bay V2 pptx

Updated version 2.

I tried to include YTD traffic data for all routes, unfortunately it will take more time to compile.

For the Major Routes YTD
Vehicle traffic is flat year over year
Passenger traffic is up 4.5%

I can include or just speak to it.
Regards,

Corrine Storey

Vice President & Chief Operating Officer
British Columbia Ferry Services Inc.
500-1321 Blanshard St., Victoria, BC VBW 0B7

T: 250-978-1192 C: F: 250-388-9599
corrine.storey@bcferries.com s 15,19
beferries.com | Facebook | Twitter

fdoid -

This messags, including any attachments, is confidential and may contain information that is or. =ged or exempt from disclosure. It
Is intendad only for the person to whorn it is addressed unless expressly authurized otherwise by the sender. If you are not an
auinorized recipient, pleass notify the sender immadiately and permanently destroy all copies of this massage and any attachinents,

s, 22

From: Joy MacPhail < — > |
Sent: luly 28, 2023 8:30 AM

To: Storey, Corrine <Corrine.Storey@bcferries.com>

Cc: Anderson, Brian <Brian.Anderson@ bcferries.com>; Jimenez, Nicolas <Nicolas.limenez @bcferries.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: July 20-26 Summary and Data

AL This emait originated from outside of BC Ferries. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the
content is sale

Good info. Can you change 1st slide to spell out AEQ?

Also Do you have any stats readily available that compares this month’s total aeq’s +passenger count to last
year’s same month (perhaps showing y/y increase)?

Joy

On Fri, Jul 28, 2023 at 7:59 AM Storey, Corrine <Corrine.Storey@bcferries.com> wrote:

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

corrine.storeyv@pcferries.com 3\15, 19
bcferries.com | Facebook | Twitter

St
This message, including any attachments, is confidential and may contain information that is privileged or exempt from disclosure.
It is intended only for the person to whom it is addressad unless expressly authorized otherwise by the sendor. If you are not an

authorized recipient, please notify the sender immediately and permanently destroy all copies of this mossage and any
attachments.
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